
  

841 Federal Office Building 
Memphis, Tennessee 38103 

March 10, 1969 

/ 
hnny Ellio OY 

§1 orest Avenue 
Adel, Georgia 

Dear Johnny: 

X have received your letter of « 
February 26, 1969, requesting certain informa- 
tion about a case investigated by the FBI. 

In reply to your inquiry, information 
in our files is confidential and cannot be 
disseminated. This is in accordance with 
regulations of the Department of Justice. I 
regret, therefore, tmt I cannot furnish you 
any information in this matter. 

Very tr} 

  

ROBERT/G, JENSEN 
Special Agent in Charge 

1 - Addressee 

1 - Memphis (44-1987) 
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